

Curriculum Vitae

Ir. Veri Y. Setiady
+62 0816 89 89 79
veri@centralparkjakarta.com

Veri Y. Setiady is the Chief Executive Officer of Retail Shopping Center and Hotel for PT. Agung Podomoro Land Tbk. Veri Y. Setiady's expertise in retail and property business development started back in 1999 with almost 20 years of experiences, from managing Residential Establishment, development of Retail Properties, to development of Hotel and Resort. He has been involved with the Agung Podomoro Group since 1998. With his background in Architecture, Veri Y. Setiady has played a significant role in the conceptual design and schematic planning on each of his projects albeit his association to the business development of Agung Podomoro Group. Veri Y. Setiady and his team have been part of the key factor in the development and success of many Agung Podomoro Group's World Class Award Winning Retail Property such as Senayan City Jakarta and Central Park Jakarta.

Veri Y. Setiady has also been involved in the development of Agung Podomoro Group's 5 Stars Hotels and Resort. Sofitel Nusa Dua Bali which has hosted 2013 APEC is one of the signature development, Pullman Hotels Jakarta at Podomoro City, Indigo Hotel Seminyak Bali, and many more 5 Stars Hotel and Resorts.

1. PERSONAL DATA

Place/Date of Birth: Tanjung Pandan, September 26, 1967

Sex: Male

Marital Status: Single

Religion: Catholic

2. EDUCATION

TRISAKTI UNIVERSITY

Major: Architecture & Planning Faculty, Architect

3. WORK EXPERIENCE

- November 2013 – Present

PT. Griya Pancaloka as Executive Director Sofitel Nusa Dua Bali

- Feb 2014 – Present

PT. MANGGALA GELORA PERKASA as CEO Senayan City Jakarta

Previously January 2005 – January 2014 as **Marketing Director Senayan City**

- Aug 2012 - Present

PT. Sejahtera Karya Abadi as CEO Kuningan City Jakarta

- Jan 2011 - Present

PT. Central Pesona Palace as Executive Director Hotel Pullman Central Park Jakarta

- Oct 2010 - Present

PT. Agung Podomoro Land as Vice President Commercial Retail Agung Podomoro Land Tbk.

- June 2007 – Present

PT. CENTRAL PRIMA KELOLA as CEO Central Park Jakarta

- August 2003 – Present

PT. GRAHA TUNASMEKAR as Executive Director The Peak at Sudirman

- September 2002 – November 2007

PT. PRIMATAMA NUSA INDAH as Director The Plaza Semanggi

- September 2002 – Present

PT. CASABLANCA KELAPA GADING as General Manager Casablanca Club

- April 1999 – Present

as **Director Apartment Menteng Executive**